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Aluotto, Jeff

— s
From: Aluotto, Jeff
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:54 PM
To: Portune, Todd; Monzel, Chris; Driehaus, Denise
Cc: Linser, Alex; Bell, Gena; Parks, Victoria; Webb, Lisa; Gay, Steven; Michel, John
Subject: Union Terminal December Invoice

Commissioners:

I've received the latest invoice from Union Terminal for the allocation of sales tax proceeds to support the ongoing
renovation project. The bill shows construction progress slightly (fractions of a percentage point) behind the amount of
reimbursement they are requesting. This has happened a couple of times since project inception.

In months when this has happened in the past, CMC has not requested a sales tax draw but has requested multiple
draws when construction progress catches up again. This month, however, they are still requesting a draw as the on-
hand cash will assist with the private financing efforts they are undertaking. CMC has provided us a letter to this effect -
as is required under the development agreement when they wish to receive tax proceeds beyond that authorized in the
draw schedule.

I plan on making this allocation as allowed for in the project development agreement - so as not to disrupt CMC's
financing initiatives. But | wanted you to be aware of this in advance. CMC's formal request will be included in the filed
version of the invoice in this case.

Thank you and please let know if you have any questions in this matter,

Jeff

Sent from my iPhone



